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Dear Mr. Bourland:

The enclosed Bradenhead Test Report forms for the captioned weils
‘ndicate the wells to have had casing faslures

Also enclosed is a copy of Memo #3-70. The policy set out herein
is still in effect. '

initiate action to repair or to plug and abandon the subject wells.

|f there are questions please contact us.

Yours v%:j/;;uly,

A. R. Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3

Encls:

XC W/Encls; 0CC, Santa Fe, N.M.
USGS, Farmington, N.M.
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